PLAINTIFF’'S

. ) —
A % EXHIBIT
Curtis Hom ( Comes v. Microsoft
To: Pekka Niikkonen; Bess Janjic; Lynette Leong
Ce: Sally Npuyen; Ted Hannum: Victoris Sasvecool; Curtis Hom
Subject: APPROVED OEM-SIGNED: Acer America (A009-4223) New Consumer Apps
Privilege Material
Redacted

From: Pekka Niikkonen

To: Victoria Savacool

Cc: Curtis Hom; Sally Nguyen: Ted Hannum
Subject: Acer consumer apps agreement
Date: Monday, Janusry 23, 1995 6:04PM

Hi, )
Ted made some changes to this agresment after the discussions with Azer. | talked today with Mary Tsi
trom Acer America snd we decided 10 go back to the version that we had before my child care lesve. This

is because we wanted to get this signad asap and work on those other chanpes later (Acer doesn’t
currently have effective license in place since they have all expired).

I'li fax this version to Mary Tai tonight and will fedex her two hard copius tomorrow.
< <File Attachment: ACAMCONS.DOC> >

| expect we will have this signed by Acer by Wednesday or Thursday and | will then work on the following
issues from there snd include them with the amendment:

- increase min.commitment from 50k units to 75-100k units (and probably lower prices for Encarta/Works)
- include a MM title bundle for soundcard only as multimedia upgrade kit {this was approved by Bengt) with
a special language in the agreement about displaying a prominent written notice identifying each MS
product bundled with such systsm

- add Ace’'s naw note baock models to bundle with Works

thanks,
-pskke
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License or Addendum Summary Sheet APR 0 & 1935
= ' LICENSE ADMIN
Date Accunt Mamager
March 29, 1995 Pekika Nilkkonen
| OEM Compasy Dae of Apesmest
Acer Aroerica Carparstion March 15, 1995
MS Product(s) . Agenment Nambear
mq:-utwmmwvm(um A00q . 5059
Sundard Agremmest? Commsmcot
Yes() No (X) USS12,637,500 (sne the desails below)
Overview: v

With this agreement Acer licenses a diskene version of MS Office (Standard, English) with 50,000 or 100,000 unit anaual
minimimm commitment at $175 or $140 royalty per unit, respectively, see the denils below. Acer can ship these systzms
(some models in AcerPower and AcerNote Series) only through their direct sales and their distributor channel to corporate
accounts and directly (0 end-users in some cases. The retail channel is explicitly excluded from this deal. Acer has t ship
the Office systems with documentation (Acer can optionally exclude the Visual Basic manual) and without disketses. The
diskenes may be provided as fulfillment by Acer. Office must be pre-installed on 2 bard drive (systems witbout bard drives
may not be shipped with Office). The term & royalty: Effective daic March 15, trial period 2 montbs. Then at Acer's
option per Acer’s request exteaded for 10 months if agreed between MS and Acer. Royalty for the 15t 2mo is S17S
31,460,000 minimum commitment. After that, for the last 10 months, if agreement will be extended, ar Acer's option the
royalty will be $175 ar 50k wnits (total $8,750,000/year) or $140 at 100k vnits (toal $12.687.000/year) minimum
commigment MS bas to bave a right © terminate this agreement with 30 day notice if we determine in good faith that
cominved distibution of the Product will cause a conflict with our retil channei, Acer bas sign an agreement between
Acer and its dismibutors © comply with same provisions.

Summary of Changes:

*  Secuon 3(f) (ii) added in the end: or defective media (including hard disk drives) for copies of Product sofrware
previously licensed under this Agreement.

*  Section 3(f) (iii): changed the number of allowed demonswration copies 1 prospective customers from 50 to 100.

*  Section 5(c) added: provided COMPANY is notificd promptly ip writing of an Infringement Claim and bas sole control
over its defense or sculament, and MS provides reasonable assistance in the defense of the same.

*  Section 6(a)(iv) replaced with ‘Notwithsanding anything t the conuary contaioed in Section 2(a) of this Agreement,
in liev of Product sofrware acquired from an Authorized Replicator, COMPANY may distribuce a single backup copy of
Preinstalled Product Software on a CD-ROM disc reproduced by COMPANY (“Backup CD™) which may be used in

) eonjuucnon with COMPANY"s dedicated user support program (“Acer CPR™). The Backup CD may include backup
copies of non-MS products that are distributed by COMPANY preinstalied on the hard disk of the Customer Sysiem.
'l'l_n Acz CPR suppon program shall include a BIOS check to veri that the computer system to which Product files

Bad'cupCDshan'mdiauumitisfwharddriveleeovuyonly.andlhehbdoﬁheaackuy@:mindudethedur

.and indelible nottion, “May be used only with Acer Computer Systems. May not function cn otber Computer
Sy{&ms"nemCPRmmlMlduﬂyindimlhnlheBackupCDisfwhuddriverwovayonlym -
_destmndAweompumsym.TheAu:CPprpoupmmmuindudenpop-uporsphsbmlhu
mfarms }be end-user that (i) the software is provided only for purpose of restoring files © the Acer computer system
mzhwhn:hthcBam:pa)aighuuymmvideimd(ﬁ)mehodua(s)mmmtheBackanDaresnbjeaw
the terms of the EULA(s). nemdmewumwmwmymtumofmwnmm
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proceed with using the Backup CL.. —xcept as expressly privided above in this subs.ion, if COMPANY distributes

" the Produci(s) sofiware on media other than preinstalied on the Cusiomer System bard disk or in ROM. COMPANY

shall diswibute the Producy(s) safrware ov separate media (c.g.. separaee disketies, CD-ROM disc, etc.) from non-M$S

products.

Section 6(d) replaced "and’ with ‘or' )

Secton 9. The term of the agreement is divided in two sections because of the 2 month erial period: )

(2) The term of this Agreement shall run from the Effective Date until May 31, 1995, uniess extended or terminated
carlier by the parties in accordance with applicable provisions of this Agreement.

(®) If the license for any Product is exiended beyond the expiration date stated in Section 9(2), the term of this
Agreegient shall be deemed to have been extended 10 run undl the expiration date of such Product lxmsg valess
trounaced easlier by the panies in accordance with applicabie provisions of this Agreement,

Seciion 11(a): changed the number of copies allowed for support purposes after teymination from 1 o l?.

13 added: Norwithstandiog the foregoing, COMPANY shall bave no obligation vnder this section 13 with respect ©
any information that COMPANY can coaclusively esmblish: (i) is or subsequently becomes geaerally publicly .
available without COMPANY's breach of any obligation owed MS; (ii) became rightfully known to COMPANY prior
o MS’ disciosure of such information w COMPANY:; o (ili) is independently developed by COMPANY without use
or access to confidential information or materials.

Secton 16, added (b) and the original becomes (a), necded a definition for the word ‘receipt’ because it is used in
additional provisions: and (b) sball be deemed received as of the date of acrual receipt by the party o which such notice,

authorization, or request is piven. -
The addidonal provisions key (c) in Exhibit C1:- .
(£)  Notwithswoding any provision in the Agreament to the coowary, the following provisioas sball apply w this Product (Office
for Windows®).

(1) This Product may be disgibuted with liccosed Cuswomer Systzms markcted uoder e Acer brand pame (“Office Customer
System™) only directly o end user customers by COMPANY, i.c., the “Acer Direct Respouse Chanacl,”, or to busivess ead user
cusomers by COMPANY's disributars. value added resellers, sysiem integrators, eorparate aconuat resellers, mail order .
companies and other companies that do not display computer sysiens for sale predominately © the geoeral public (collecvely,

“Acer Diswibuwass™)., i.c., the “Acer Distributor Channel.” COMPANY acknowledges and agrees that Office Customer Systems
may oot be distributed with this Product througb any of the fallowing cb | scgment of COMPANY as defived in
Interpational Data Corporation’s *US PC Distribution Channels Forecast 1994-1998° (IDC #9544): (A) Computer Specialty
Reuilers, (B) Computer Supersiores, (C) Mass Merchaots, (D) Coosumer Electronic Retailers, (E) Office Product Dealess, or (F)
Others (e.g., disgibutors that sell directly 10 #0d users and liquid bame shopping ks and ce-line buying services).

(1) COMPANY sball not disribute any ecmpuus berdware and sofrware combination that is ideptical © an Office Customer
Sysiem except for absence of the Product ualess such combination is designated wih s different model sumber. COMPANY

acxpowledges and agrees that MS may impose additional restrictions on the distribution of this Product a any time upon wrines
ootce o COMPANY. :

(iil) COMPANY shall provide Preipstalled Product Software oo all bwd drives of Customer Systems with which
COMPANY distributes Product. In addition 1o Preinstalled Product Sofrware, COMPANY may provide one (1) additional copy of
Product software oaly either (A) as included on a Backup CD in accordance with Secton 6{(a)(iv), or (B) us a fulfillment item © cod
user purchasers of such C Systems for usc as a backup copy of tbe Product

Qv) COMPANY sball provide a copy of the related Product documestation with all Customer Systems with which
COMPANY distributes Product, provided bowever, COMPANY may exclude Product documeotation relating to the *Visual Basic™
componcat of this Product

(v) COMPANY shall oot diszibute Office Cu Sysiems with this Product directly 0 any Acer Distributor unless sad
unt] COMPANY and such Acer Distributor bave cotered into a written agroamest that requires the Acer Distributor © coxoply with
the restrictions of this Additonal Provision (c), snd expressly provides that MS is  third party iotcoded beoeficiary with rights o
eaforce such writtco agrecment

(") (A) The license for this Product sball expire as of the earlier of May 31, 1995, or the date the Agrecment \rminates

or expires (“Product Expiratoo Date™), vnless terminated carljer by MS io accordance with Additiooa! Provisiog (cXviXB),

or extended in accordance with Additicoal Provision (eXvi}C).
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1If COMP. —enplied wi wsms and conditions for distibiaas of this Product (and MS bas not
mﬁ&ﬁuﬂﬂmﬂm Expiratios Dazz), COMPANY may give writtieo request to MS \mdun‘ttn
_(lO)d-ylplioruwehodu:t&phﬁu.Mpgmmm“ﬂﬁgpﬁddfu:.(lmﬂmdmm. e,
through March 31, 1996, uader 0oe of the fallowing OPtoRs which COMPANY shall spacify in its request

Qption 1: COMPANY's: quanerly minimn comumitnent obligatioo shall be Two Mdhw Ooe

Huodred Eigbty Seven Thousand Five Hundred (USS2.187,500) far the peviod that begins as of

the Effective Duie of the Agraemest asd eods Juse 30, 1995 (to be aliocated berween calendar

quaners & the partics msy mutially agrec), and for each subsequest calesder quaruy of the

extended term, and the per Sysizm royalty rste shall be Ove Hundred Seveaty Five Dollars

(USS175.00); or

Qption 2: COMPANY s quanerly minimum commimnent obligatiou sball be Two Millios Ooe

Huodred Eigbry Seven Thousand Five Hundred (US32.187.500) for the period that begios as of

the Effoctive Date of the Agroement and eods June 30, 1995 (to be sllocared betwees caleodar

quaners & the partic may mutually sgree), and increased @ Thres Millico Five Hundred

Thousand Dollars (11833.500.000) for cach subsequent calcodar quarter of the extended term, and

the per system royalty rate shall be reduced © One Hundred Farty Dollars (USS140.00) effective

asof Juoe 1, 1995,

Product royaldes for ki d Office C. Sy distributed by COMPANY berasen March 1S, 1995 snd May 31,
1995 shall be applied against COMPANY"s minimums commitment obligation for the period that begins as of the Effective
Date of the Agreexoent and ends June 30, 1995.
MSsballuzptnu:hraqusuulm:bmalm«xnmwmmm(w)ﬁytduwip(d
COMPANY's written request, MS ootifies COMPANY that such request is declinad based oo & good faitt’ dearmination
that continved distributioo of this Produet with Office Customer Systems will bave a significant adverse effect oo retai) sales
of the Product by MS. .

(D) If the license for this Product is extended in accordance with Additional Provis ion (cXviXC), during such
exteoded license tevm: .

a)Mthdlhnwlbcrighxwuminustheﬁmh'lhhmmmM)ﬁﬁﬁwvﬁmnoﬁaﬁ ]

MS determines in good faith that continued distribution of this Product with Office Customer Systams will bave a

sigaificant adverse effect on retail sales of the Product by MS.

(2) COMPANY may termisate the license for this Product as o September 30, 1995 by providiog MS with
thirty (30) days prior writtco notice.

® MSndCOMPANY:pcbenurinw;oodfnithugoﬁnﬁmfathelicensingofmemmmkhwm
commounly refaenced within MS as “Office 95." If the parties fail to reach agreement for the licensing of Office
95 after a reasonable period of negotiarion, but in po eveat lawer than thirty (30) days after a liccosing proposal
hasbeenoffa_edwCOMPANYbyMS.COWANmemmmel'numforzhisPmductuponthinydnys
prior wriuen notice w MS.

(F) Except as provided in Additicnal Provision (cX(¥i)B), if citber party serminates the licease for this Product
inlmdnuzwilhAWMW(:LCOWANT:MW“«&:W;W&DMvbeduc
of such termination occws sball be prorated for the duration that bas clapsed since the beginning of such reporting peniod,
s0d COMPANY's minimum commitment for subsequent reparting period(s), if aay, sball be werminsted.

ACCOUNT MANAGER LEGAL
Veaify that all pages bave base procfrend I macesvary

X Date: X a&\ # Date: ‘(/15/75'
SALES MANAGER ’ LICENSE ADMINISTRATOR

Approve all chasges sad busisexs Leres Prepare for execoive review

X Date: X Dase:
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